Nicki Broad

From: DCRegistration
Subject: FW: 23/01793/FULL (PP-12613473) - Invalid

From: James Planning

Sent: 24 November 2023 16:37

To: DCRegistration

Subject: Re: 23/01793/FULL (PP-12613473) - Invalid

Hello,

| have spoken to the client and the drainage system on the site is extensive and well developed, the
surface water drainage related to this development will connect to the existing on-site system.

My apologies for the confusion,

Barry

James Planning & Development Services Ltd

www.'|amesEIannin|(_:1.co.uk
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